Brownsville Independent School District

Agenda Category: Board Member Request Board of Education Meeting:  02/04/2025

Item Title: Naming the Hanna ECHS Tennis Courts after X Action
Coach Terry Hoover Information
(Board Member Request — Daniella Lopez Valdez) Discussion
BACKGROUND:

Discussion and consideration and possible action on naming the Hanna Early College High School
Tennis Courts after Coach Terry Hoover.

Board Member Request: Daniella Lopez Valdez

Board Support: Erasmo Castro

Approved for Submission to Board of Education:
Dr. Jesus H. Chavez
Prepared by: Superintendent

Recommended by: Superintendent

Board Member Reguest
Dr. Jesus H. Chavez

Superintendent

Approved by: Superintendent

When Necessary, Additional Background May Follow This.



Patricia Perez
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From: Patricia Perez
Sent: Tuesday, January 28, 2025 9:00 AM
To: Patricia Perez
Subject: FW: Board Agenda Request - DLV
Attachments: Coach Hoover.pdf; BEST Draft EBOR Resolution.docx

FYI: Board of Trustees
Superintendent

Board Agenda Request — Daniella Lopez Valdez

From: Daniella Lopez-Valdez

Sent: Tuesday, January 28, 2025 8:14 AM
To: Patricia Perez <pperez@bisd.us>
Subject: Board Agenda Request - DLV

Hi Pat,

Could you please add the following agenda items for our next meeting?

1. Discussion, consideration and possible action on naming the Hanna Early College High School
Tennis Courts after Coach Terry Hoover (see attached).

2. Discussion, consideration, and possible action on adopting a resolution in support of the Texas
AFT Educators' Bill of Rights (see attached).

Thank you,

Daniella Lopez Valdez
BISD Board Trustee
Dlopez-valdez@bisd.us

This email and any files transmitted with it are the property of the Brownsville Independent School District, are confidential, and are intended solely for the use of
the individual or entity to whom this email is addressed. If you are not one of the named recipient(s) or otherwise have reason to believe that you have received
this message in error, please notify the sender and delete this message immediately from your computer. Any other use, retention, dissemination, forwarding,
printing, or copying of this email is strictly prohibited.

BISD does not discriminate on the basis of race, color, national origin, gender, religion, age, disability or genetic information in employment or provision of
services, programs or activities.

BISD no discrimina a base de raza, color, origen nacional, género, religion, edad, discapacidad o informacion genética en el empleo o en la provision de servicios,
programas o actividades.




Coach Terry Hoover has been a pillar of the Hanna High School tennis program since its
inception, dedicating over four decades to shaping student-athletes both on and off the court.
His coaching career began as a student coach at Texas A&l University from 1972 to 1975
before joining Hanna High School in the fall of 1975 as the head tennis coach.

Throughout his tenure, Coach Hoover built one of the most consistent and successful tennis
programs in South Texas. When team tennis was introduced in 1992, Hanna qualified for the
regional tournament every year except one—an impressive 32 out of 33 seasons. Additionally,
individual players under his leadership have qualified for regional competition every year except
for two, showcasing the strength and depth of the program.

Under his guidance, Hanna achieved four third-place regional finishes, and in 2012, the entire
team qualified for regionals, marking a historic milestone for the school. His outstanding
leadership and commitment to excellence earned him multiple Coach of the Year honors,
solidifying his legacy as one of the most respected coaches in Texas high school tennis.

Coach Hoover retired in 2018, leaving behind a program rich in tradition, discipline, and
achievement. His impact on Hanna High School tennis and the countless athletes he mentored
remains a lasting testament to his dedication and passion for the sport.




Patricia Perez
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From: Patricia Perez

Sent: Tuesday, January 28, 2025 9:10 AM

To: Patricia Perez

Subject: FW: Board Agenda Request - DLV

Attachments: Coach Hoover.pdf; BEST Draft EBOR Resolution.docx

Erasmo Castro called 01/28/2025 at 9:00 a.m. in support of agenda items.

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



